

11423 Emelita St apt 1
North Hollywood
91601
(214)861-7423



Caila Curtis

Tour/ Field Manager, BA, Product Specialist

caila288@gmail.com

I have been working in the experiential marketing field for over 10 years. I have managed 3 tours, managed up to 27 BAs at once and have experience driving company branded box trucks. I have worked with many brands including Bud Light, Tito's, Amazon, Google, Apple, NBC, HBO, CNET, eBay, etc. I am very driven, a fast learner and outgoing. I will do my best to represent every brand at 100%!

Brand Ambassador/ Product Specialist

Amazon with Activation Pro

I have worked numerous events with Amazon over the past few years. I have done line control, interactive games and some PS with the latest Fire TV gadgets!

Promotional Specialist

Productions Plus

I work the auto circuit representing Chevy. I do all the interactive displays and help make the experience at Chevy one they will not forget!

Tour Manager

Jack Morton

I was tour manager for the I Love NY Pride Tour that travelled to different cities all over the world to promote the World Pride Parade in NY last summer. I worked with VR, handled photos and recap forms, dealt with logistics and did set-up/breakdown.

Applied Behavior Analysis and Sociology

University of North Texas

Experience

July 2017 - Now

September 2017 - Now

May 2018 - February 2019

Education

References

Todd Wasik- Jack Morton- (248)767-4252

Chun Rich- Tour Manager- (336)402-6481

Michael Ringling- Media Star- (412)613-1666